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Dear Gary,

Your lettor of tie 14th, with contract, arrived todsy. I returned the
signed contrsct herewith, bul there ere soue exceptions that =re unavoidstle
only heceuse oi existing conditious. 1 1ist tiem below. I presume, from knowing
ma end the style of my life and effairs, you will understand them, Thera ia &
earbon of thi: letter also enclosed. If 1% 1s agraceble to you, rather tban
golng to tae troubls of drnftingx 8 new centract, why not initial $hat cerbon
end return it to we as scceptsnce ol these thinge, if they sre sccepbable to you?

1. The exelusive provision s okay-. and “for 811 practiesl Tpﬁrpesal :

' 18 wast it will bte, However, 1 have on existing sarecment, ncn-eszlusiva, with

the Boston ageney toet has turned off, es I explzined to you. For its duraiionm,

ghould they book me, I would hsve to sccept such a bookding. I do not eéxpsct it,

hive mo resson to, snd will not remew that sgraement. T% haa besn so long singe -
Ttye eard from tuem I've forgotien thelr neme, so 1 can't even lock tha contract
up and send you & col¥V. They heve not yat booked mae (rem:mter, lana?)e. I report
this with the certsinty tusy will not bo~k ms, but tiare repsina the remote
possibility. In =dditi-n, I em expecting conuarciel publicatlon of » book zmi am
dickering on e second tast, if agreed to, will be dons vory fazt «nd with = big
publisher, + presume meither would confliet, but would 4 npt have %o sccept thelr
per. afiorta? 1 presume taey'd work withb you, snd 1'd tell tuem of you, but 1

lock experiemce here and ngain, report 1% becruse of Wnat might be expected of me.

3. For tae first couple of appearsnces, I'11 undoubtedly .eve to dave
my expenses advances in some manner, unless by th=n I zet a sizesbls mdvance and

. hold some bsck from the tenk, to which * owe more then emy poseible sdvence. Cnce

1 have some income from tais, I'1l Xeep erough for treneportation in reserve. Fow

1 nave no rescrves. 0Or svem funds, Laet eentence! ss ycu Xnow {rom your own
experience, souetimes 1 make end really Dave %to melkes unscheduled, ed 1it broedezsts
from bome. These ars more in the nature of rews than "performsnces”, btut I do not
went to be in technical violetion of %be sgresment. I have rmedis friendz who consuldt
me regularly, sir me less regulerly, If you wouls like me tc Thons you whenever I
¥no: in sdvence of such s thing, I ean, tut as you elsc knows; ususlly my first
knowleige is wien L heer the beeper. Also, there are a few, vert few, loegsl snd
other friemde for whom I infrecuently make mlnor arresrinaes, withceut fee., I will
not egree to any for psy except through you, Okey?

12, 1 cannot sgree thst esch month 1'll net forget or will have time
to inform you whet detes I'll not be avellabla, sspeclally with the upcoming
scnednled litigation. liowavrer, the reverse is no sweat. It11 keep & calendar by
ths phons snd be able %o tell you immedistely if eny dete i= not okay. These court
msttars are out of my control end bey~nd my orediction, ss are conferences with
publishers, sto. lowever, once 1 heve » dsta set for sn spppersnce, I can work
around thst, with both courts and tublishers, for this ie normsla

You in:luded ne copy of the sgreemsht for me.
1 fprgot the Weshington Pest story on the Rey case. it ie enclosed.

A "New Orleens Review" (Tylane or Loyola) review is enclosed, too.
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tt 1s by @ 11t p-of at whichever sclgol. Perbeps you'd like to quote parts of it.
Thers is & Playboy review, with =z jor attehtion, as I recell, to "Six Seconds",
in which Eric Norden =ald some nice tiings. Cery should heve it, I can't find ths
cory 1 had, probably baving lecaned it out. But 1f I cen locste it later, I'll

enclose it.

At this juneturs, I do not tilnk you'd went to use the Tash Post
3/3/87 stery enclosed, but you judge.

A ewitch: The New York Times greetsd my books mot with reviews but
with lesngthy news attentional, unh-ard of for private publications and not commen
for any except & few books of rolitiecsl content. Two enclecszed.

The varlety 11/18/88 story ie an underetstemsnt, Thet was the first one=
man TV spaecisl (first red mark), schsduled for 20 minutes and lasting 2:20, with
me against s stacked audience, of wnlcn 1'd not besn informe’, lau by four lawyers,
wko required about 1:45 to &@earn that silence is golden., It ot tie stations top
ratinsa gver and made Burks 1nto acnetbing oo isn't,

Max ].ernar has more snouldara ‘tusn anyone, L've mriked a few of his
com ente about me you migat was to use a la movie blurbs, like, "...the stuff of
grest documentery literaturs...puts a1l the hap-cat nov:liasts to shsme", or tn-
reference to hie "daligh!" st the "documentary portarits”.

Maybe you can use me frem the Tell Street Journsl lead.
linybe exeerpts from the 5/10/87 London Times s mmeful.

As I told you, I've iept no "puff" file. I've thouzh of a few taings
you can uge, some without ot tribution, for I have no such mermi=zsion sni could
not ask it. (Example, Gavin, who you c¢ould nuote and describe in general, as"one
of the men closest te¢ JTK', or one of the generals, etc. His words referring to
one of the booka is ™ uite a remserkable psper”. I think this wes the limdted-
editlon, FOIT MORTIM. Of my work he sald, "You are performing a great public
service - in publisining much of that meteriel wiich would otherzise remsin unseen"/

“ost of my dealing with media people were by phone. An eerly lstter fwom
Joe Dplan, =»fier the first show I did with uim, is not suitsbls for reproduction,
but it cen be excerpted (he is slso at X0 now)., Howvever, with nis following end
retings, for him to say what tie first @reph says is sometihing. In casse you went to
use excerpts in faesimile, I'we copied one with his signeture not on the =ide.

One of the few cames of any correspondence with tuoe qnivoraitios, aside
from confimmations, is with Vermont, enclnsed.IOmentionad thi o you. It was their
most succemsful meeting, even in competition with {heir anrusl snow carnival.

The enclosed WM letter is from that year's head of the Ohio News
Directors' Convention. It was the first time thoy had someons of lesser renk thsn
en assistant secretory of State. They asked me to te2pgle with them emd I did, taking
on the whole renge, after a prepsred (my only such) speeeh, from drunken, sycophantis
reporters to tha Taft e itors. This guy got clobbered by: menegement, but wrote a
quotable lettar. If you wantyreturn copy and I'1l send o:iginal.

ALl the pletures I usve of me ars enelosed. The 6x7 print is the only
dupa, The oibers I need baek, whenaver you have finished with taem. Gory may have
gotten soms good ones of ma woen I was thera, Or he may know tiose who did, inec.
newspapers and TV stations, I hed s press confarence., I think some nf the TV shows
alsom used film, still and motion. Agailn, hs might knov...Rushing to make meil,

Harold Welsberg
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David Zimmerman
Gary Short 123 East Grant Street @  Minneapolis, Minnesota 55403 @ Phone (612) 335-9581

July 14, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8 Box 304
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

It was a pleasure speaking with you on the phone after too long a
time. 5

I am really excited about our upcoming association as I know it will
not only be profitable for both of us, but of extreme urgency to the
country. As you know I have a deep concern and appreciation for the
work that you have done and will continue to do.

I know that our business relationship will be a long and profitable
one. If you discover anything in the contract enclosed that does
raise questions in your mind, please call me at (612) 335-9581. If
the contract meets with your approval, sign it and return to my office
and I will send you a copy for your files. Also please be sure to
include your bio and photo that we discussed and any related material
that you feel would help in our brochure.

I am sure we'll also be able to arrange for Radio, TV and Newspaper
coverage wherever you're speaking. Thank you for your wonderful
cooperation. Here's looking to the future.

Sincerely,
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